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VHCIP Population Health Accountable Health Community Peer Learning Laboratory 
2/12/16 
RFP# 03410-165-15 
BIDDER QUESTIONS & DVHA RESPONSES  
 

1. QUESTION:  Does the State of Vermont have to be listed on all insurance, including workers 
comp?  
 

Answer: No, additional insured is not required for workers compensation.   
 

2. QUESTION: Section 1.7.4.1.4 indicates that the proposal is to be in the order given (bidder 
capacity, bidder experience, program specification, and program costs). Section 1.7.3 lists bidder 
experience before bidder capacity. Which is the correct order for program proposals? 
 

Answer: 
a.       bidder experience 
b.       bidder capacity 
c.       program specification 
d.       program costs 

 
 

3. QUESTION: Are bidders free to redact all information considered proprietary or trade secrets? Is 
there any additional guidance on what should be redacted?  
 

Answer: The State requires that the bidder identify each page or section of a response that the 
bidder believes is proprietary and confidential and  requires the bidder to provide a written 
explanation relating to each portion of the bid they have marked identifying the legal 
authority being relied upon and explaining the harm that would occur should the material be 
disclosed Under no circumstances can the entire response or price information be marked 
confidential. Responses so marked may not be considered and will be returned to the bidder. 
For additional information, please refer to section 1.10 and 1.10.3 for information pertaining 
to redaction.  

1.10. PUBLIC RECORD  

All bid proposals and submitted information connected to this RFP may be subject to 
disclosure under the State’s access to public records law. The successful bidder’s response 
will become part of the official contract file. Once the contract is finalized, material 
associated with its negotiation is a matter of public record except for those materials that are 
specifically exempted under the law.  One such exemption is material that constitutes trade 
secret, proprietary, or confidential information. If the response includes material that is 
considered by the bidder to be proprietary and confidential under 1 V.S.A., Ch. 5 Sec. 317, 
the bidder shall clearly designate the material as such prior to bid submission.   The bidder 
must identify each page or section of the response that it believes is proprietary and 
confidential and provide a written explanation relating to each marked portion to justify the 
denial of a public record request should the State receive such a request. The letter must 
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address the proprietary or confidential nature of each marked section, provide the legal 
authority relied on, and explain the harm that would occur should the material be disclosed. 
Under no circumstances can the entire response or price information be marked confidential. 
Responses so marked may not be considered and will be returned to the bidder. 

1.10.3. Consistent with state law, DVHA will not disclose submitted bid documents or 
RFP records until execution of the contract(s).  At that time, upon receipt of a public records 
request, information about the competitive procurement may be subject to disclosure.  DVHA 
will review the submitted bids and related materials and consider whether those portions 
specifically marked by a bidder as falling within one of the exceptions of 1 V.S.A., Ch. 5 Sec. 
317 are legally exempt. If in DVHA’s judgment pages or sections marked as proprietary or 
confidential are not proprietary or confidential, DVHA will contact the bidder to provide the 
bidder with an opportunity to prevent the disclosure of those marked portions of its bid. 

 
4.      QUESTION: Are there any page restrictions besides the one page maximum noted in Section 1.4 

of Chapter 3?  
 

Answer: No, there are no page restrictions besides the one page maximum of Section 1.4. 
 

 
5.      QUESTION: Is there a possibility of a waiver of the professional liability limits required for the 

RFP?  
 

Answer: Yes, there is a possibility of adjusting or waiving the professional liability limits 
required for this RFP.  
 
Exceptions to the State and Agency Customary Contracting Provisions shall be noted in the 
bidder’s cover letter and further defined by completing the Proposed Changes to Standard 
Terms and Conditions form included in Appendix A. Exceptions shall be subject to review by 
the Office of the Attorney General. 
 
Failure to note exceptions will be deemed to be acceptance of the Standard State Provision 
for Contracts and Grants as outlined in Attachment C, E and F of the RFP.  If exceptions are 
not noted in the RFP but raised during contract negotiations, the State reserves the right to 
cancel the negotiation if deemed to be in the best interests of the State of Vermont.   
 

 

 


